



Kathy Garcia <kathy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

Aramark GE and Q2 Hours

3 messages

Blonde, Benjamin <Blonde-Benjamin@aramark.com>

Fri, Nov 16, 2018 at 4:26 PM

To: Jaquelyn Gonzalez <jaquelyn@acrobatoutsourcing.com>, "atlana@acrobatoutsourcing.com" <atlana@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

Nancy Hood

11/13 T - 7a to 3:30p - GE
14 W - 7:30 to 245p - GE
15 Th - 720a to 245p - GE
16 F - 8a to 215p

Patrick Bush

11/14 W - 8a to 230p - GE
15 TH - 7a to 330p - Q2

Nakona Clay

11/13 T - 7a to 3p - GE
15 TH - 7a to 2:15p - GE

Chris Percy - Q2

11/12 M - 630a to 230p
13 T - 6a to 230p
14 W - 645 to 230p
15 Th - 539a to 230p
16 F - 8a to 250p

Ben Blonde | Aramark | General Manager | East Region | Business Dining

133 Peachtree Street NE Atlanta, GA 30303



Kathy Garcia <kathy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

256011

Joel Guzman Hours

2 messages

Blonde, Benjamin <Blonde-Benjamin@aramark.com>

Fri, Nov 16, 2018 at 4:31 PM

To: Jaquelyn Gonzalez <jaquelyn@acrobatoutsourcing.com>, "atlanta@acrobatoutsourcing.com" <atlanta@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

Aramark Q2

14 W - 7a to 230p ✓

15 Th 530a to 230p ✓

14 F - 7a to 250p ✓

Ben Blonde | Aramark | General Manager | East Region | Business Dining

133 Peachtree Street NE Atlanta, GA 30303

P: 561.876.3244

EMAIL blonde-benjamin@aramark.com | WEB www.aramark.com | FACEBOOK [aramark](#) | TWITTER [@aramark](#)

© 2018 Aramark. All rights reserved. This communication, including attachments, is for the exclusive use of addressee as directed by Aramark and may contain proprietary, confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, copying, disclosure, dissemination or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, delete this communication and destroy all copies.

PLEASE PRINT RESPONSIBLY

Kathy Garcia <kathy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

Fri, Nov 16, 2018 at 4:37 PM

To: Blonde-Benjamin@aramark.com

Cc: Jaquelyn Gonzalez <jaquelyn@acrobatoutsourcing.com>, atlanta@acrobatoutsourcing.com

Got it, thank you.

[Quoted text hidden]

--

Kathy Garcia
Operations Manger

Your Hospitality Staffing Professionals

1425 Ellsworth Industrial Blvd, Suite 22 • Atlanta, GA 30318

P: (404) 806-7722 C:(404)520-0013 • F: (404) 806-7601